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March 10,2003 

Rhonda Vosdingh 
Associate General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, NW 
Room 232 
Washington, DC 20463 
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Re: In the Matter of Keshi Zhan, MUR 4530 

Dear Ms. Vosingh: 

Pursuant to the Conciliation Agreement in the above-referenced matter, enclosed please find a .  
check (no. 355848) in the amount of $4,166. This is the third and final payment under the 
Conciliation Agreement. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,'please feel fiee to give me a call. 
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WASHINGTON, DC NEW YORK 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 

March 17,2003 

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM 
3 TO: OGC Docker 
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FROM: Rosa E. Swinton @ 7 

I Accounting Technician 
0- 

SUBJECT: 

We recently received a check fkom Keshi Zhan The check is 
numbered 355848 dated, March 7,2003, in the amounts of 

. $4,166.00 A copy of the check and all corres ondence are 
attached. Please indicate below which accoun the funds should be 
de osited and 've the MUR/Case number and name .associated 
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TO: Rosa E. Swinton 
Accounting Technician 

FROM: OGC Docket 
SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received 

the MU 
place this deposit m the account indicated below: 

In reference to the aboy check in the amount of $ \ \ b L N  ¶ 

Case number is * 5 0 and in the name of . 
%5K\ XkyLb 

- Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16 
.J - Civil Penalties Account, 95- 1099.160 
- Other: 
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